The Freeholders, Farncombe
C/o Mr J Anderson
Poppleston Allen

Solicitors

37 Stoney Street

The Lace Market
NOTTINGHAM

Notts, NG1 1 LS

Dear Mr Anderson

ANNEXEZ

Robin Pellow -

Head of Democratic and Legal Services
FaxNo: 01483-523475

Your ref: HDA/TSIP1‘5914:2536

ourref: PH/KHflic/let/dec MV Fresholders
When calling please ask for. Mr P Hughes

Direct ine: 01483 523189 b
Email:  paul.hughes@waverley.gov.uk

Date: 7th December 2010

MINOR VARIATION DECISION : LICENSING ACT 2003 - THE FREEHOLDERS,
ST JOHNS STREET, FARNCOMBE, GODALMING, SURREY GU7 3EJ

| write to confirm the outcome in respect of the above application;

Having regard to the application and the two representations received, it is
the Head of Democratic and Legal Services and the Licensing Manager's
opinion that the proposed amendment of increasing the Live music events
from two nights a week to four nights a week, would adversely impact on the
Licensing Objective of Prevention of Public Nuisance.

Therefore the Minor Variation is REFUSED

Please accept this letter as formal notice of the Council’s decision on this application.

Yours sincerely

Robin Pellow

Head of Democratic and Legal Services

Encs




